
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Tierra Piedra Gravel Pit- AM-1 Decision Date Extension Approval
Nathan Barton <NABarton@wastelineinc.net> Fri, Aug 29, 2025 at 5:29 PM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Sorry I had already left for the training. Attached is the revised revised. I’m dating it for Monday to avoid
confusion on the Imaged Records.

 

Nathan

 

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, August 29, 2025 12:12 PM
To: Nathan Barton <NABarton@WastelineInc.net>
Subject: Re: Tierra Piedra Gravel Pit- AM-1 Decision Date Extension Approval

 

Hello Nathan,

 

Can we put the extension at September 12 on Friday? I'll get a letter out on Tuesday next week, so hopefully we won't
need that extra time but it saves back and forth.

 

Thanks,

 

Chris Girardi

Environmental Protection Specialist 
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01 September  2025 

Mr. Chris Giradi, Environmental Protection Specialist 
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety 

VIA E-mail 

SUBJECT: M-2009-018 Tierra Piedra Gravel Pit Request for Extension 

Dear Mr. Girardi: 

Thank you for your review. We request, as you asked, for a further extension of the decision date to 
Friday, 12 September, 2025, to allow for our response to any further comments you may have. 

 

 


